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Jared Sablan <jared@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

RE: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Order for Carlos Cueva Week of February
09th and 10th 
1 message

Juan Valencia <juan@peninsularegent.com> Sun, Feb 10, 2019 at 2:36 PM
To: "jared@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <jared@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

 

I called Carlos to come in both Saturday and Sunday to come in and work from 6:00am-2:30pm Break 10:30am-
11:00am  - thank you

From: jared@acrobatoutsourcing.com [mailto:jared@acrobatoutsourcing.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 4:29 PM 
To: Juan Valencia; Jerry Loomer; tyler@peninsularegent.comm; jerryloomer@iammorrison.com;
FernandoSaavedra@iammorrison.com 
Subject: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Order for Carlos Cueva Week of Jan 26th

 

Hello All, 
 
Here is Carlos Cuevas Barragan's timesheet for this weekend, thank you! 
 
 
Please print the attached timesheet for your Acrobat Staff to sign in and out with. Then, click on the link here to submit the
hours online. https://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?uc=aiBUKAgfBtuKsiwcghHJUqvSswjwmtvFaIKVocmqTyqECNLf

 
 
Jared Sablan 
Operations Manager - San Francisco 
Acrobat Outsourcing 
 
665 3rd St • San Francisco, CA 94107 
P: (415) 431-8826 ext. 2205 • F: (415) 431-1580 
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